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Graham Carter
fvi-request-4405-68346635@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Graham Carter
OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
| refer to your official information request on 9 August 2016 relating to the following:

“We request all information, reports, emails and notes regarding the meetings with
LegaSea Hawkes Bay and David Tumer, Scott Gallacher, Andrew Coleman and Steve
Halley regarding these meetings and the Nathan Guy on why nothing has been done to
satisfy recreational fishers in the Hawkes Bay area?”

As per the Ministry for Primary Industries’ (MPI) letter on 21 October 2016, a summary
of minutes taken at meetings attended by MP| and LegaSea Hawkes Bay on 15 July
2015, 27 August 2015, 6 October 2015, 17 November 2015, and 18 March 2016 are
released to you under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) pursuant to section
16(1)(e).

You have the right under section 28(3) of the OIA to seek an investigation and review by
the Ombudsmzy of our decision.

Dave Turner
Director Fisheries Management

Regulation and Assurance
Pastoral House, 25 The Terrace
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